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November 1, 2007

Ms Dena Mezger

Asst. Public Works Dlrector
City of Lawrence Kansas
P.O. Box 708

6 E 6th Street

Lawrence, KS 66044

Dear Ms Mezger:
Lawrence Municipal Airport
AIP No. 3-20-0047-14
Gas Line — Magellan Agreement

The subject reimbursement agreement with Magellan Pipeline is acceptable for use on the
subject AIP funded project. This agreement provides for the following;

“Relocate approximately 250 of existing gas line to accommodate improvements
to the runway safety area”

This approval is based on the compensation of actual costs for Magellan’s services not exceeding
$155,400. Please provide advance coordination if the actual costs appear to exceed this value.
Please ensure that invoices for this work show sufficient detailed information of the actual costs
incurred by Magellan.

Be advised that FAA policy for utilities installed on airport property requires that utility rights be
subordinated to the airport owner for the purpose of protecting uninterrupted operation of the
airport. We trust that your-existing lease agreement with Magellan adequately protects normal

operation of the airport unless formal approval is obtained.

Sincerely

Mike A. Rottmg%us ; Z

FAA Airport Engineer

cc: John Sirhall, ADG Consultants



